

OLY1401.004

October 26, 2015

Michael J. Anderson, P.E.  
Safety of Dams  
Nevada Division of Water Resources  
901 South Stewart Street, Suite 2002  
Carson City, NV 89701

**Subject: Amended Geotechnical Report for  
Skye Canyon Detention Basin 1 (J-716)**

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Subsequent to the initial submittal, the geotechnical report has been amended twice, with a brief definition of each amended report as follows:

- Letter dated August 12, 2015 was prepared to update the soil cement recommendations based on a 28-day strength test. The initial geotechnical report had been prepared prior to completion of 28-day laboratory tests. In summary, this amendment did not impact the geotechnical recommendations presented in the initial submittal.
- Letter dated October 5, 2015 was prepared in response to Clark County Regional Flood Control District (CCRFCD) request for high-strength soil cement be prepared with a design strength of 2,000 psi. Section 310 of the specifications have been updated accordingly.

Respectfully Submitted,

SLATER HANIFAN GROUP



Steve Jones, P.E.  
Project Manager - Flood Control Division

cc: Marc Bolduc – Olympia Companies  
Bobby Williamson – Olympia Companies  
Jerry Slater, P.E. – SHG  
Mark Failla, P.E., CFM – SHG  
Rhonda Miller – SHG